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The above-described material’ was removed from thi;
file pursuant to the following exemptican provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): ,
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P.O. Box 2150, GPO :
New York, New !o:k 10115

e " Rer wom 639
Dear Mr. xlenetsky:

The Federal Elactiau Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 31, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to

believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C,
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 1ll.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Counsel

&

Kenneth A. Gro
Associate Gengral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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| Mayyn 25, 1983

Brooksley Born
Arnold & Porter .
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1659
League of Women Voters
Education Fund

Dear Ms. Born:

On April 3, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 22, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
al Counsel/

Associate Gg¢neral Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Brooksley Born

Arnold & Porter

1200 New Hamsphire Avenue, N.
Washington, D.C. 20036 HS o

RE: MUR 1659
League of Women Voters
Education Fund
Dear Ms. Born: ;

On April 3, 1984, the Commission notified your client of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your client, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Mel Klenetsky .

The LaRouche Campaign
P.O0. Box 2150, GPO

New York, New York 101l

D> Re: MUR 1659
Dear Mr. Klenetsky:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 31, 1984, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1l.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




| In the Matterof

League of Women Voters
Education Fund =

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of May 22,
1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by
votes of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1659:

1. Find no reason to believe the
League of Women Voters violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended.
Approve the letters attached to
the General Counsel's report dated
May 9, 1984.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
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McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission




The Commission

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

Addendum MUR 1659; First General Counsel'l
Report

Please add a recommendation to close the file in lﬂﬁ 1659,
which is dated May 9, 1984, and scheduled for Commission
discussion on May 22, 1984. All the other recommendations remain
the same.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

‘ mmnuu T0: The Commission

PROM: Charles N, Steele
, General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Assocliate General Counse
J °

SUBJECT: Addendum MUR 1659; First General Counsel's
Report

Please add a recommendation to close the file in MUR 1659,
which is dated May 9, 1984, and scheduled for Commission
discussion on May 22, 1984. All the other recommendations remain
the same, '
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: nllhinqtan. .ﬂ. 20&63 sl
DATE AND TIME OF 'rmsurn'm lln ms
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: DATE ODHPLAIHT RECBIVID B! OGC :
5//0/8‘4 - /040 4-2-84
nn&naor uom:r:carrou TO alsrounsur
4-3-84 o
STAFF MEMBER: Deborah Curry
COMPLAINANT'S MAME: The LaRouche Campaign
RESPONDENTS® MAMBS: League of Women Voters Education Fund

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §441b, 11 C.P.R. § 110.13 and
11 C.F.R. § 11l4.4(e)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MURs 1287, 1167, 1168 and 1170
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On April 2, 1984, the Office of General Counsel received a
signed, sworn and notarized complaint (See Attachment 1, pages
1-5 of the attachments) from the LaRouche Campaign committee
(hereinafter "Complainant®) alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the
"Act"), by the League of Women Voters Education Fund (hereinafter
"LWVEF").

Specifically, Complainant alleges that Lyndon H. LaRouche,
Jr. was excluded from a debate sponsored by Respondent.
Complainant alleges that the exclusion of Mr. LaRouche violates
the requirements of nonpartisanship under 11 C.F.R. § 110.13(b).
Therefore, Complainant contends that a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b has occurred.
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0n ﬁptll 13. 1984 nuvnr relpena”'

Attachnont 29 page- 6-142 of tht atta

A. Background - T

Mr. LaRouche is seeking the Democtuﬁicﬁ?itty‘@ﬁﬁbnination ‘
for President. Mr. LaRouche has filed vithftﬁ;fiiaérgl Election
Commission. The Complainant, the LaRouéhé céﬁpaign; is
Mr. LaRouche's principal campaign committee.

On April 5, 1984, LWVEF sponsored a debate in Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania among three candidates for thevbénpcratic Party's
nomination for President. Mr. LaRouche was noiiinvited to
participate in the April 5, 1984, debate.

The Complainant, on behalf of Mr. LaRouche, alleges that
LaRouche's exclusion from the April 5, 1984, debate "makes it a
partisan enterprise which will 'promote or advance one candidate
over another'" (See Attachment 1, pages 2 of the attachments).
Therefore, Complainant contends that the sponsors of the April §5,
1984, debate have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.13 (See also Attachment 1, page 2 of the attachments).

Complainant states that "Mr. LaRouche is a significant
candidate for the Democratic presidential nomination as defined
by the Leagues's Selection Criteria"” (Seee Attachment 1 page 1 of
the attachments). 1In support of this assertion, Complainant
states that Mr. LaRouche has raised over $1 million dollars and
has qualified for matching funds. Complainant believes that this
fundraising capacity is comparable to the three candidates

invited to the April 5, 1984 debate (See Attachment 1, page 1
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: ot ehe atmhnentl). .- plaiﬁmt states. thqt uz.
:ecognized by the national nodia aa a signifteant candi._
Additionally, Complainant atatel that Mr. Lanoucho is on tbc
"primary ballot or scheduled to participate in state caucuses 7
where approximately forty percent of the delegates to the
Democratic National Convention are at stake® (See Attachment 1,
page 2 of the attachments). Mr. LaRouche plans to actively
campaign "in the large pivotal states of Pennsylvania, Texas,
Ohio, New Jersey, and California” (See Attachment 1, page 2 of
the attachments).

B. Staging Organization

47 5

11 C.F.R. § 110.13(a) limits the sponsorship of candidates
debates to three types of groups. One of those groups is a non
profit organization which is exempt from federal taxation under
26 U.S.C. § 501(c) (3) and which does not endorse, support or
oppose political candidates or political parties.

According to LWVEF, it is a nonprofit, nonpartisan

charitable trust established by the League of Women Voters in
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1957. 1t is devoted exclusively to educational purposes. (See
Attachment 2, page 9 of the attachments). 1Its specific
educational purpose is to inform citizens "about public affairs
and the democratic process.” LWVEF states that it is exempt from
federal taxation under § 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
LWVEF indicates that in order to maintain its 501(c) (3) status,
it may not participate in political campaigns or any partisan

activity (See Attachment 1, page 9 of the attachments).
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Theréfoté, Luvnr wa-'a{fzopqr stlglng orgﬁhi:;ti]

| April S, 1984. debate. cGuplainant doos'not challongn‘ ﬂV!!

this gtound
C. Selection Ctiteria

LWVEF in its response to the complaint :ecounts 1ts
historical role in conducting debates for Presidential candiatet
at the primary and general election level. LWVEF states that its
goal in sponsoring Presidential primary debates this year "is to
educate the nation's electorate about the issues in the 1984
campaign and to stimulate increased voter interest and
participation in the electorial process" (See Attachment 2, pages
10-11 of the attachments). LWVEF determined t6 limit
participation in the debates to "significant candidates whose
participation would further these ends" (See Attachment 2, page
11 of the attachments).

According to LWVEF, Mr. LaRouche's request to participate in
the April 5, 1984, debate was the second request made by
Mr. LaRouche to particpate in a LWVEF debate. In January,
Mr. LaRouche had also requested to participate in the New
Hampshire debate. (See Attachment 2, page 13 of the
attachments). On each occasion LWVEF requested Mr. LaRouche to
submit supporting materials evidencing a significant national
candidacy. On each occasion, Mr. LaRouche submitted written
information and documents (See Attachment 2, pages 7-8, pages

51-96, and 89-142 of the attachments).




LaRouche, as well as other Lnfornation availuble to LHV!!' tht.
Executive "Committee concluded unanimously that Lanouche was not
a significant national candidate for the Democratic Party's
nomination for President" (See Attachment 2, p&gé 14 of the
attachments).

The basic components of LWVEF's selection criteria are as
follows:

1) Public announcement of intention to seek the Democratic

Party's presidential nomination;

47 7

2) Legally qualified to hold the office of President;
A significant candidacy as evidenced by a number of
factors
a) eligibility to receive federal matching funds
b) active campaigning in a number of states for the
Democratic Party's nomination;

recognition by the national media as a candidate
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meriting media attention;
other factors providing substantive evidence of
national voter interest in a candidate, such as
national voter poll results (Attachment 2, pages
12, 49 and 50 of the attachments).
The Complainant does not assert that all candidates must be
included in the debate sponsored by LWVEF. Nor does the

Complainant challenge the selection criteria employed by LWVEF in




@®
~
T
0
T
o
T
(=)
A g
cC

. . . 0 Y ¥ :
i S

'detomiuing ‘which canam-ua to invite t.o thc debate. R{nﬁhn

the conplainant alleges that: LW mde a partinn doctsion whi J
it applied ‘the selection c:itetia and detczmlned not to 1nv1t iR
Mr. LaRouche.

LWVEF states that its decision not to invite Mr. LaRouche
was an,indépcndent nonpartisan decision and was determined by',
applying the above listed criteria. First, LWVEF states
Mr. LaRouche was not certified eligible to receive matching funds
nor did he receive any matching funds prior to the April 5, 1984,
debate. Although Mr. LaRouche states that he has gualified for
matching funds, the Commission did not make a final determination
of his eligibility to make receive matching funds until April 12,
1984.1/

Second, LWVEF concluded that Mr. LaRouche did not have an
active national campaign. LWVEF notes that Mr. LaRouche stated
in his March 20, 1984, submission that he was on the ballot in
nine states. However, LWVEF contends that the documentary
evidence in this submission only confirmed that he was on the
ballot in two states. Further, LWVEF states that the LaRouche
submission failed to indicate the "size and extent of his
national campaign organization" (See Attachment 2, page 25 of the
attachments). LWVEF states that materials submitted by LaRouche
to evidence a national campaign focused on the efforts of

"LaRouche candidates" to be elected to local public office and

1/ Mr. LaRouche was certified eligible to receive 1984 matching
funds after he finally satisfied conditions set by the Commission
in late January.
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lnquiud about Mr. I.mwhu or :cf.heted any votet inee:ut ln:‘-
his cundidacy. LWVEF 1ndic¢tcs 'that Lanoucho's inabilit! t° e
impress major national polls takets sufficiently to 1nqu1:e lbo“t'w
him demonstrates the low 1eve1 of voter 1nterest in his ‘ '
candidacy” (See Attachment 2, page 28 of the attachments). |

Fifth, LWVEF states that other factors also indicated the
marginal nature of the LaRouche candidacy. LWVEF states that
LaRouche has participated in only one primary (Pennsylvania).
LWVEF also states that Mr. LaRouche won only .05 percent of the
popular vote in 1976 and he won only one percent of the total |
votes cast in the 1980 Democratic primaries (See Attachment 2,
page 30 of the attachments). Additionally, LWVEF notes that
Mr. LaRouche has not qualifed for secret service protection.
Secret service protection is given to all presidential candidates
determined by an advisory committee to be major candidates.

11 C.F.R. § 110.13(b) defines the parameters of candidate
debates stating:

the structure of debates staged in accordance with 11l

C.F.R. § 110.13 and 114.4(e) is left to the discretion
of the staging organization, provided that (1) suc

debates include at least two candidates, and (2) such

debates are nonpartisan in that they do not promote or
advance one candidate over another. emphasis added.

The Explanation and Justification in prescribing 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.13(b) states that although the precise structure of the

candidate debate is left to the discretion of the staging
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organization: 'luch_qibhtna.nuit,'héﬁévétg'§6 nonpartt§§af£ﬁ:]ff

natth'ﬁnd they muié_prqvidc tat:.§h£ lhp_ttlil t:qltnlnﬁibg e
candidaﬁés. The priia&y question 1n'deteriininq nonpnrtiidﬁihiﬁl
is the selection of candidates to pa:ticipite in such debates.”
44 Fed. Reg. 76,735 (1979). '

Although, no specific requirements are listed for the
selection of candidates to participate in a debate, the
Explanation and Justification implies that fair and reasonable
criteria must exist in order to be applied in the selection of
candidates for a debate. In promulgating the debate regulations,
the Commission recognized that "[a] nonpartisan candidate debate
... Provides a forum for significant candidates to communicate
their views to the public." 44 PFed. Reg. 76,734 (1979).

LWVEF has complied with the Commission regulations. It
adopted criteria which were used in inviting candidates to
participate in the debate. The criteria were fair and impartial
and were aimed at selecting those individuals who had significant
candidacies. Mr. LaRouche's candidacy did not meet the standards
when evaluated by the LWVEF. LWVEF's evaluation was reasonable
and fair.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe the League of Women Voters

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b and 11 C.F.R. § 110.13.




1. Pind no uuon to bol.uve the League of Women vOteu

violated the rederal Election Campaign Act, as amended.
2. Approve attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

Date
Associate General Counsel

Attachment

l. Complaint (pages 1-5)

2. Response of Respondent (pages 6-142)
3. Letters to Respondent (page 143)

4. Letter to Complainant (page 144)
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not on ur. LaRouche's c!!emtn to futther hls‘dnn Pres
candidacy (Attachmont 2, pagn 25 of the attachnont” :
Third, LWVEP deternined that Mr. LaRouche had not atgxactad7‘

serious nedia.attention.

LWVEF states that the lnfornation :

provided by LaRouche on coverage of his candidacy_did.not e

evidence national media recognition nor substantili~ibtéz

interest. LWVEF indicates that broadcast coverage of

Mr. LaRouche consisted primarily of paid appearancil by

Mr. LaRouche or appearances on the networks pursuant to FCC's

"equal time" requirements under 47 C.F.R. § 73.1946 (See
Attachment 2, page 26 of the attachments). LWVEF notes that most
of the newspaper clippings were from local rather than national
newspapers and that most of the reports did not stress the
serious nature of his candidacy. (See Attachment 2, pages 26-27
of the attachments). Most of the newspaper clippings dealt with
the fringe nature of LaRouche's candidacy and with his various
problems with different entities including the FEC, NBC and the

Treasury Department (See Attachment 2, page 27 of the

8 4040461 482

attachments).

Fourth, LWVEF looked at major national opinion polls from

January through March.2/ LWVEF states that none of the polls

2/ Among the polls consulted were the following: Year End ABC New
Poll; CBS/New York Times Poll, January 1984; Gallop Poll,

February 16, 1984; Lou Harris Survey, February 20, 1984; National
Public Radio/Harris Poll, February 28, 1984; Harris Survey, March

5, 1984; Gallop Poll, March 7, 1984; and New York Times Poll,
March 27, 1984.



General caunsel
Federal Election cannission
:-1325.1 Strpct VW T

'Rs-”‘rbrn51MCbngl§int of The LaRouche Cani;.“x. fain t .
League of Women Voters for Violations of CFR iIU.IS,aEE

Pennsylvanza. Tnis debate will feature three part1c1pants-”
Walter Mondale, Gary Hart, and Jesse Jackson. By letter dated
March 30, 1984, the sponsor has improperly and discriminatorily
excluded Lyndon H. LaRouche, Jr. Mr. LaRouche is a significant
candidate for the Democratic presidential nomination as deflned
: by the League s Selectzon c:iterla (see attached). - R

T The Lanouchéstampazgn‘has ra:sed over $1 §§&11on and has$
\>qua11f1ed for matching funds-pursuant to the Federal Election-
‘Campaxgn Act? This fundraising capability means that LaRouche
”45 comparable to the. thtee candxdates who nave.been Anvxted to

‘major candidates have raised the following amounts in
contributions during the first two months of 1984:
$1“270 107°?Jackson $648, 719- aRouche $533 831 . Bart $460;560




.. Under 47 CFR 73.1940.. ME.: nnouchc is tocogni%
- three major television networks as a ‘bona fide candidate
States, territories, and the District of Columbia. Inithe: _
... opurse of ‘the campaign, Mr. LaRouche has delivered .£ouriiiwr: i
;_mtionuidc t.lgvh:lon add_: ses. pf balf-hour duration: January: -

& 'f-."-'f.'ffh‘ia cnpi‘ign
= ‘the nation.

New Republic, -and.NBC, asy 0;1&3 ,tho o
:odiun—tizod cities *throughoum 't:od ‘states
R —"W" *LW BT -, S -vm--s- e ST - fa=

= -Mry LaRouche is on the primary ‘nallot or cchcduloc' to
participate in state caucuses where approximately forty per .
cent of the delegates to the Democratic National Convention ar
at stake. This schedule includes active campaigning for===:.
delegates in the large and pivotal states of Pennsylvania. :
Texas, Ohio, New Jersey, and California. The LaRouche . T
candidacy has also inspired the development of a movement of i
citizen candidates who are running on LaRouche's pzog:an-at thn'
federal state, and local level. This candidates movement, ' ;
numbering over two thousand active candidates, has already

elected people in Illinois. Mﬁccachuaetts, cglzfornia. rlorida,:m;l =
and elsewherc.”, T Tamo

The exclusion of Mr. Lanouche fron the Pittsburgh deoate
makes it a partisan enterprise which #ill "prowote or advance
. one candidate over another". The sponsors of the April.S5.... ...
debate are therefore in violation of 11 CFR 110.13 and 2 USC
441b. Tne LaRouche Campaign reguests that the Coumission treat
this matter expeditiously and move to enjoin tne Pittsourgn
debate unless Mr. LaRouche is incluied.

Re5pecf_fu lly ; v

- . M—f-:ps,, - : .A—,' oo _
Tne EAROUChS Cﬂmpngn

Sier. S s 1

MEL KLENETSKY . e

"~ Nat'® 1 Campazgn Director' :




being 4 , :
- he mtiona‘l ‘Campaign i‘mroctot uche ‘Caupaign

frivici onpl.a:lmt in this couplainte. I hdvd read the foregoing
- complaint and _know the contents thereof...
~wwe -y OWn Xknowledge.,.

> and belief or sworn to by other persons, and, as to' thosomww
TR -n.tors i boliovo thel to be't:uo. R

Nat°‘l cgnpaign Diroctor
The LaRouche Campaign ..,

b R i
T V-. :e *ﬁv-:. 4
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1984 LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS EDUCATION FUND
DEMOCRATIC PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY DEBATES

PARTICIP&NT SELEE!ION CRITERIA A SR

e

o

The naaquc of Women Voters Bducation ?und will sponaor it
during the 1984 election season a series of primary ‘debates alnaq
sigaificant candidates for the Democratic Party's nanination for
President. The purpose of tliese debates is to educate™the %55““3
nation's electorate in a nonpartisan manner about the issues inwp
the 1984 Presidential campaign and about the positions of:.

' candidates on these issues and to stimulate iacreased vota: f;,im’

intetest and patticxpation in the electoral process. e .
T R "W"'ﬁ" AT - e
The Leacue's coal of fostering voter educatzon and* s
pa:::c.paticn in the electoral .process is furthered oy iaviting
to debate only candidates ia whcm a substantial aumper of voters
has an interest. 1Inclusion of candidates in whom there is little
voter interest would result in debates that are too long or that
do not provide sufficient time for the meaniagiul expression of
views by significant candidates. Accordingly, the League Las.
chesen o iimit participation in its 1984 Cemocracic priaary
Depbactes to cancdijates who present a significan: atzonal =
canninacy Zor the Democzatic nomination ‘ot ?resident. .

cee

Candidates who meet the followiag criteria will be -nvztad¥~

to part 1cxpate in the Leagne's 1984 Democ'atzc or;marv ceoates°

1, The candidate must have made a pnbl c announcement of
his or her intention to run for the Democratic Parcty's aomiaaticn
for ?resident. - - - hue v '

2. The candidate must Se legalily qual;:;ea to AelaTtel
office of Presiden:.

9 The candidate 3ust :e a significant candidaza Ior :he

' Democratic rarty's -omxuatxon Ior President.

. 1a assessiag the 31:n1£;cance of a candidacy, the Leacue
wzll consxder a number of factors including the ‘ollowxng. .

Eligibility for matchxngApayments under the .
Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account -
Act (26 U.S.C. Chapter 96). This criterion
furthers the identification of significant
_candxdates by focusing on those candidates who
are significant enough to solxcxt,-and have
sufficient voter support to receive,
contributions from a number of perscons in a

-

.%w- “%?#w el R o S .f ﬁﬁhmv=~



numbc: of’ statcs.

Active campaigning in a numbc: of states zo: tho
Democratic Party's nomination.. ‘Candidates who
have established an active campaign presence’in
several®different states may pose a sigaificat |
national candidacy for the Democratic . .
Presidential nomination., A candidate'’'s o::o:ts
to ve named on ‘primary dallots,his or-hert
fundraising activities, the extent of ‘the i
candidate‘'s campaign organization, the amo
his or her campaign appearances, as well” as
othe: factors =2videnciag saos:ant.al canpaiga
vi:y, nny bc-cous;dczon. \ : :

Reccgnition by *he “St.onal zedla as a candidato ;;; n4 -
meritiang nedia attention. Since media coverage
of ,attzcular candidates by aajor newspapers and
television networks tends =o evidence a. -
recognition by the national uedia of su:s:antial
Jvozer iaterest ia a candidate and serves (
inie:euéeutly <c Zcster szuc: i-tetes:. Tniss
czizerisn i3 2an apgrosriace consideration I3
,et:-mxazn: t2e sicniiicance of 33::;:314--ﬁ?“
cand :a:es -a o aa..caa; .anca;;n. = :

= s s & et =ttty b : P T
Other {ac:tors. ‘he League may ~onsider such scher!
factors that in the League's gocd faith judgment -
mayv provide substantive evidence of nationwile.
vctar iaterest in a candiéa:e. such as <=he .
extant sf campaiga comeri Suticns_and o :;caa- .

5 —.,-.«.—-——qﬁ
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CABLE: “ARFORO™
- TeugcomEn:(202) 878-6720
TELER: 09-2733

BROOKSLEY BORN
DIRECT LINE: (202) 872-6832

BY HAND

Charles N. Steele, BEsquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. '
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR No. 59

4 88

Dear Mr. Steele:

I hereby submit on behalf of the League of Women
Voters Education Fund a response to a complaint filed
with the Federal Election Commission by the LaRouche
Campaign, including an Affidavit by Dorothy S. Ridings,
Chair of the League of Women Voters Education Fund, and
attachments thereto.

O

Sincerely yours,
‘ e o

Brooksley Bor

B 4040

Enclosure

cc (with enclosure): Mr. Gary Johansen
' Ms. Deborah Curry
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* UNITED STATES OF AMER!
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS!

"IN RE

COMPLAINT OF THE
LaROUCHE CAMPAIGN Al L
AGAINST THE LEAGUE MUR NO. 1659

- OF WOMEN VOTERS

EDUCATION FUND

RESPONSE OF THE LEAGUE OF
WOMEN VOTERS EDUCATION FUND

INTRODUCTION

The LaRouche Campaign (hereinaffir “LaRouéhe"),
on behalf of Lyndon H. LaRouche, Jr., a candidate for
the Democratic Party's nomination for President,.filed
a complaint with the Federal Election Commission on
March 31, 1984. The complaint alleges that the League
of Women Voters Education Fund ("LWVEF") violated 11
C.F.R. § 110.13 and 2 U.S.C. § 441b in sponsoring a
debate on April S in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania among
three candidates for the Democratic Party's nomination
for President which did not include Lyndon LaRouche.
LaRoﬁchg does not challengé the LWVEF's determination
to invite only "significant" candidates for the nomination
to participate in the debate, nor does he challenge
the selection criteria the LWVEF considered in identifying

significant candidates for participation. LaRouche's




_cluim.il thnt thn-LwVEr's, a11ura to concludo.¥i7
LaRouch. was a significlnt candidatc within thc ﬂclﬂidi,

of itc selection critoria WII a partisan dccision,

resulting in a candidate debate vhich violated fcdorgl

election law.

- The allegations have no merit. The LWVEF's

decision not to invite Mr. LaRouche to participate in

the debate was based solely on the LWVEF's reasonable

decision that he was not a significant candidate. This
decision and the LWVEFfs other decisions whether to
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invite candidates to participate have been, and will

continue to be, the. LWVEF's independent, nonpartisan
action taken solely in light of its overriding purpose
of educating the electorate about the issues in the
campaign and the candidates’ positions on these issues.

Accordingly, the FEC should take no action against the

B 40404146

LWVEF in connection with the complaint.

II. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Federal Election Commission Regulation
- of Presidential Candidate Debates

LaRouche asserts that the LWVEF has violated

11 C.F.R. § 110.13. That regulation limits the

sponsorship of candidate debates to three categories
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of orqanizations: (1) nonvtqtit orqqnizutiona which

are exempt frcm fodernl tnxntion undnt 26 U S. c

§ S01(c)(3); (2) nonprofit orqnnizatian- which are nxampt
from federal taxation under 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4) and
which do not endorse, support or oppose political
candidates or political‘pnrties; and (3) broadcasters,
bona fide newspapers, magazines, and other periodical
publications. The structure of debates is, by the terms
of the regulation, "left to the discretion of the staging
organization" except that the regulation requires that
the debate must include at least two candidates and

must be nonpartisan in that it doés not "promote or

advance one candidate over another."

B. The League of Women Voters Education Fund

The LWVEF is a nonprofit, nonpartisan charitable
trust established in 1957. The LWVEF is exclusively
devoted to educational purposes, particularly informing
citizens about public affairs and the democratic process.
The LWVEF is exempt from federal taxation under
§ SOi(c)(B) of the Internal Rewenue Code. In order
to maintain its § 501(¢)(3) status, the LWVEF may not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on
behalf of any candidate and may not engage in partisan
political activity. Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings,

Chair of the LWVEF, ¢ 3.




As part of its onqoinq eztort te cducata citiaqna ‘_,il
about the dcmocrntic procoss, the nwvxr hns hi-torically

conducted debates botwoon.pr.sidontial candidates at

both the priﬁary and general election level. In 1976,
the LWVEF sponsored four Democraticharty Presidential

primary debates, oho Vice-Presidential general election

' debate and three Presidential general election debates

between Gerald Ford and Jimmy Carter. In 1980, the

LWVEF sponsored three Republican Party Presidential

4 9 2

primary debates and two Presidential general election

debates, one between Ronald Reagan and Jimmy Carter

and one between Ronald Reagan “and Johﬂ Anderson.! The
LWVEF's purpose in sponsoring debates is to foster the
goal of increasing citizen interest in issues and citizen
participation in the electoral process. I1d. These

educational goals have been promoted through extensive

8B 404016

national media coverage of the LWVEF's debates.

C. LWVEF Sponsorship of 1984 Democratic
Party Presidential Primary Debates

During the 1984 election season the LWVEF will

sponsor two series of presidential candidate debates.

The LWVEF will sponsor a series of Democratic Party

! In addition, state and local Leagues of Women Voters
have sponsored numerous debates at the congressional,
state and local candidate levels.
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P:esidontiul primary;dobatot. Thi,tﬂﬂlr w111 HIl°w'P0hiﬁt

a Pre.id.ntial qonoral oloction dcbnto loriOﬁ. Dibato. T

at the primary lovcl hsvc already takcn pluco in
Manchester, New Hampshire on Ecbruary 23, 1984, in
Atlanta, Georgia on March 11, 19684, and in Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania on April 5, 1984. At least one additional
primary debate is scheduled to take plaée in Texas.

Because the LWVEF's goal in the sponsorship of
the Presidential primary debates is to educate the
nation's electorate about the issues in the 1984 campaign
and to stimulate increased voter interest and
participation in the electoral process, fhe LWVEF has
only invited significant candidates whose participation
would further these ends. The LWVEF's determination
to limit debate participation to these candidates is
based on the conclusion that including candidates in
whom there is little national voter interest would detract
from the LWVEF's stated nonpartisan goals by resulting
in debates which are too long or which would not provide
sufficignt time for the meaningful expression of views.
Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings, ¥ 7. Accordingly,
the LWVEF chose to limit participation in its 1984
Democratic primary debates to candidates who present

a significant national candidacy for the Democratic
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_.‘;,‘nonimuon tor ru' deni _:_g at §6. The z.wvu"
jﬁdetomimtien eo 1imit P \rticipnt:lon to. sipnificant

canﬂidates was a puroly ncnpartisun decision roachod

without political motivation or consultation with any

politicallparty or candidate. Id. at 7 7.

Under the LWVEF's participant selection criteria,
each participant husf have made a public announcement
of his or her intention to run for the Democratic Party's
nomination for President and must be legally qualified
to»hold the office of President. Further; the LWVEF

must determine that the candidate is significant. 1In

. doing so, the LWVEF considers a number of factors,

including whether the candidate is eligible to receive
matching payments under the Presidential Primary Matching
Payment Account Act; whether the candidate is actively
campaigning in a number of states for the Democratic
Party's nomination; whether the candidate has been
recognized by the national media as a candidate meriting
media attention; and any other factors providing
substantive evidence of nationwide voter interest ih

a candidate, such as national voter poll results.
Attachment A to Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings. To

identify significant candidates to participate in its

debates, the LWVEF considers all the facts available




""”:'fi"«eo :u:. Af.tidavit of Borothy s. k.tdinqi, 110, canam-tuz,,
are fro. to providc th. LNVEE with any evidence
' demonstrating that they are tignificant candidates £or

the Democratic Party's nomination. id.

In adopting its selection criteria the LWVEF
acted without political motivation and did not Eonsult
any political party or candidate. A detailed description
of the procedure employed by the LWVEF in adopting the
candidate selection criteria is provided in the attached
Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings. '
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D. The LaRouche Request

LaRouche's request for inclusion in the Pittsburgh
debate was the second request LaRouche had made for
an invitation to a LWVEF-sponsored debate. In January,

LaRouche had regquested an invitation to the LWVEF's
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New Hampshire debate. Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings,
T 13. 1In response to that regquest, the LWVEF asked
LaRouche to supply supporting material showing the
significance of LaRouche as a gational candidate for
the Deéocratic Party's nomination for President. Id.
LaRouche tendered to the LWVEF written information on

his candidacy and assorted documentary material. The

documentary material consisted of Federal Election
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60mmission r«cordn pcrtinent to Lanouchl s eftarts to

be certifitd by tho FEC as eligihie £or Federal ?rimary ?'
Mntchinq Funds and copies of nevwspaper articles about

the candidate. A copy of LaRouche's submission is
Attachment B to the Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings.

The LaRouche requést received careful consideration
by the LWVEF's Executive Committee. The Committee
concluded that LaRouche was not a significant national
candidate for the Democratic Party's nomination for
President. Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings, ¥ 13.

The LWVEE's February 21 letter to LaRouche denying his
request advised that the Committee ha& considered the
materials provided by'LaRouche, as well as other
information available to the LWVEF. Among the factors
cited by the LWVEF in its letter as contributing to

its decision were that the national media had not covered
LaRouche extensively as a serious candidate; LaRouche
was not.eligible for matching payments under the
Presidential Primary Matching Payments Act; and national
voter poll results did not demonstrate substantial voter
supporé for or interest in the LaRouche candidacy.

See Attachment C to the Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings.

On March 20, 1984, LaRouche sent the LWVEF a

letter requestirng an invitation to participate in the
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.April 5 Pittsburqh d.batc

inclusion ‘in the Pittnhurqh d-bntc receivcd tha & .
thorough considnration by tho Executiv. COmn;ttcn thnt |
had been accorded his carlior request. LaRouche subnitted
for the LWVEF's conside:nt#on'cgpiel of additional |
newspaper clippings, additional information on broadcast
media appearances by LaRouche, and a computerized fund-
raising repoft. A copy of LaRouche's March 20 letter

and accompanying material are Attachment D to the
Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings. The LWVEF carefully
considered these materials and other information available
to it and concluded that LaRouche was still not a

significant candidate. Affidavit of Dorothy S. Ridings.

LaRouche}s response was to file a complaint in
Equity on April 2 in the Court of Common Pleas of
Allegheny County, Pennsylvania, along with a motion
for preliminary injunction; a complaint in the United
States District Court for the Western District of
Pennsylvania along with a motion for a temporary
restraining order on April S5; gnd the complaint which

forms the basis of this proceeding.

After an evidentiary hearing, the motion for
preliminary injunction filed in the Pennsylvania State

Court was denied on April 3 on the grounds that LaRouche
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,v cﬁ Apr.il s tnd hn dismissed
LaRouche's complaint.- '

I1I. ARGUMENT -

There is no hasia whatsoever to believe that
the LWVEF has violated the statute or the regulation.
The LWVEF reasonably found that Mr. LaRouche was not
a significant candidate for the Democratic Party's
Presidential noﬁination and for that reason refused
to invite him to participate in the debate. In doing
so, the LWVEF was motivated solely by a desire to further
its educational goals, a proper nonpartisan purpose,

and the resulting debafe was a permissible nonpartisan-

debate.

A. The Federal Election Commission Has
Determined that Nonpartisan Debates
F May Be Limited to Significant Candidates

LaRouche has not challenged the LWVEF's decision
to restrict debate participation to significant

candidates, and there is no issue here as to the
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 lawfulness ~of- this ‘standard. As establi

tdoptiun of thil cri.tcr:lon vas a pu:iwv onpar

decision designed to promoto the LﬁVlr'l oducationn&
purposes. It was ronchod without political motivation
and without consultation with any political party or N

candidatg.

The Commission has clearly stated that its
regulation on debates envisions debates limited to
significant candidates. In its Explanation and
Justification for a proposed earlier version of the
current debate regulation, the Commission stated: "A
properly held nonpartisan public candidate debate
sponsored Sy a qualified nonpartisan organization pfovides
a forum for significant candidates to communicaté their
views to the public." 44 Fed. Reg. 39348 (July S5, 1979).
(Emphasis added.) Furthermore, in the only complaint
proceeding decided by the Commission involving the debate
regulation, the Commission dismissed as without basis
a complaint brought by Barry Commoner and the Citizen's
Party in 1980 against the LWVEF challengihg debate
selection criteria limiting paéticipation to significant

candidates only. See FEC MUR No. 1287.
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‘Discretion in
-ant Candidates
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The history of thp‘dphatu regulation clea;ij;:
demonstrates: that spbnsorin¢ organizations have wide
discretion in determining the significance of particular
candidates for the purposes of debate participation.
The rule is not intended to accord the Commission power
to seéond-guess reasonable participant selection
determinations made by staging organizations. Moreover,

in view of the long history of LWVEF nonpartisanship,

the LWVEF's extensive ;xperience with the staging of

high-quality presidential candidate debates, the LWVEF's
longstanding goal of voter education, and the limitations
imposed on the LWVEF by virtue of its tax-exempt status,
the LWVEF is particularly w;ll qualified to make
considered, nonpartisan decisions on debate participation.
Given the broad scope of the LWVEF's discretion, LaRouche
bears a heavy burden, which has not been met, in
attempting to demonstrate that the LWVEF debate was
unlawful because he was not selected to be a debate

participant.

The debate regulation speaks broadly in terms
of nonpartisan debates. The Commission's failure to
enunciate specific candidate selection criteria in the

regulation is the product of conscious design.
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: In July 1979. tho FEG udopted a propﬂihd viraion_v
of SQction 110.13 in which qpecific cundidlto !oloction:&
criteria were ennnciated and transmitted the proposed
regulation to Congress £qr approval pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 438(c). The proposod'requlation_yas disapproved by

- the Senate on September 18, 1979 in large part because

the mandatory selection criteria were considered
impermissibly restrictive of sponsor discretion. 1In
a statement to the Senate, Senator Claiborne Pell, who

submitted the resolution of disapproval, stated in part:

"1 feel that any regulation which
could be interpreted as being burdensome
to organizations which are likely to
sponsor candidate debates, or which could
in any way impede the heretofore successful
debate procedure that has evolved through
direct arrangements made between sponsors
and candidates should not be allowed
to take effect. . . . I feel that this
resolution [of disapproval] is necessary
to keep the candidate- debate process
which has evolved workable, open, and
accessible to candidates." Cong. Rec.
$12821 (September 18, 1979).

Senator Mark Hatfield stated during the same debate:

"I question whether Congress ever intended
to involve the Federal Election Commission
in determining the format for candidate
debates . . o' TS gay
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- In Dtcomb.r 1979; th. FEC PrOPOIQd th. r‘@“lltibn  iFf

| f.'jwhich is currently in cttcct. Ia :uponn to the s-:nto 5
.'fd1:approva1 of the earlier ‘proposed roqulation, th'
‘EEC deleted the specific criteriu governing cendidate
. selection. In its Explanation and Justizication for

the proposed regulation, the FEC stated:

"[T)he precise structure of candidate

debates is left to the discretion of

the staging organization. Such debates

must, however, be nonpartisan in nature

and they must provide fair and impartial .

treatment of candidates. The primary

question in determining nonpartisanship

is the selection of candidates to

participate in such debates." 44 Fed.

Reg. 76735 (December 27, 1979).
The Commission also noted that "federal tax law
restricfions on the activities of nonpartisan corporations
proﬁide sufficient safeguards to insure nonpartisanship."

1d. at 76736.

When this revised regulation was sent to Congress,
the Congressional debate clearly indicated an intent
that the FEC's authority to second-guess the discretionary
selection decisions of sponsoring organizatiOps is
severely circumscribed. During the debate Senator Van
Deeriin quoted portions of a letter sent to the Chairman
of the FEC by Senator Thompson, Chairman of the Committee
on House Administration. The letter, dated March 10,

1980, admonished:
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"The Commission should be reluctnnt 1n
enforcing these regulations to substituto
its judgment of the propriety of a
particular debate for the on-the-spot
judgment of the sponsor. Before the
Commission should choose to take any
action, it should be clear on the face
of a complaint that the sponsoring of

a debate involves something other than
the good faith editorial judgment of
the sponsor. The mere fact that a debate
does not include the full field of eligible
candidates should not in itself be reason
to believe that the debate falls outside
these requlations." Cong. Rec. H1822,
March 12, 1980.

The FEC has;recognized the limited nature of
its inquiry under the debate regulation. In the Commoner
complaint proceeding discussed above, the Commission
refused to substitute its judgment as to the proper
criteria for candidate selection for carefully-considered
criteria developed by the LWVEF. 1In so doing, the General
Counsel's Office reiterated that the debate regulation
leaves "the selection of candidates to the sponsor,
provided that it be done in a nonpartisan fashion."
See First General Counsel's Report, MUR No. 1287

(September 16, 1980).




As noted above, LaRouche has not challenged the
reasonableness of the debate 8alc§tion criteria adopted
by the LWVEF cr‘iti_nonpartilan_ﬁuggoses in adcptin§
these criteria. Rather he challoﬁées the application

of the criteria to him.

LaRouche claims that the LWVEF's failure to find

him to be a significant candidate was an impermissibly

S04

-partisan decision. This claim is apparently based on
assertions that "LaRouche is comparabie to the three
candidates who have been invited to the Pittsburgh debate"
in fundraising; that LaRouche has appeared in the national
media; and that LaRouche is on primary ballots or
scheduled to participate in state caucuses and is actively

campaigning in five large states. ‘LaRouche concludes
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that "exclusion of Mr. LaRouche from the Pittsburgh

debate makes it a partisan enterprise."

The LWVEF decision that Mr. LaRouche was not
a significant céndidate was reasonable and nonpartisan.
The LWVEF firmly believes that LaRouche was not
"comparable" to the three Democratic candidates who

were invited to participate in the Pittsburgh debate.
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He clnrly di.d not aat;llzy tho nlcction criur ia ;
enunciated by tho LﬂVE! '

In unanimously deicfhininq that Lyndonsﬁikouého'
was not a significant national candidate, the LWVEF
Executive Committee considered all of the materials
provided to it by LaRouche as well as other information
and based its determination on all the information
available to it. Some of the factor# considered by
the Committee included the following:

1. LaRouche Had Not Qualified for
Federal Primary Matching Funds
The LWVEF re;sonably determined that LaRouche
had not qualified for federal primary matching funds.
Mr. LaRouche advised the Commission in his complaint,
filed March 31, that he "has qualified for matching
funds pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act."
At the time this assertion was made, as well as at the
time of the Pennsylvania debate, this was not, in fact,

the case.

On January 26, 1984, the FEC reached an initial
determination that Lyndon LaRouche was not eligible
to receive matching fund payments for his 1984 campaign.

The FEC recognized that the FEC's Audit Division had
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';'£ound thnt Ltnouchn had aatisficd tho thx-ahald
; 'cliqibility c¢Mpaiqn cantrihution standnrd but hald

that LaRouche had novcrthcloss failed <o ostablish £ina1
eligibility under tho standards of the statutc.

on March 29, 1984, the FEC reconsidered the
question of LaRouche's eligibility and concluded that
LaRouche was not, at that time, eligible for matching
fund payments. The FEC determined that Mr. LaRouche
would only be eligible

"contingent upon the Commission's receipt
of the outstanding balance on

Mr. LaRouche's repayment and the receipt
of an affidavit signed by Mr. LaRouche
that he is bound by the terms of his

1979 agreements . . . . If the outstanding
balance is paid and Mr. LaRouche finally
and without qualification accepts his
personal responsibilities, the Commission
would consider the audit recommendation
on his threshold eligibility for the

1984 matching payment program.”

This conclusion was based on findings that LaRouche

had failed to make a repayment to the U.S. Treasury

of $54,671.84 determined by the Commission to be repayable
from funds received for LaRouche's 1980 campaign; - LaRouche
had failed to pay a $15,000 civil penalty agreed to

by his campaign committee in 1982 for the submission

of false information to the FEC, the knowing acceptance

of contributions in the names of others, and related
violations; LaRouche had failed to abide by the terms

of candidate agreements and certifications signed in

1979 binding him to the payment of any civil penalties
required to be paid in the future and any repayment

of funds subsequently required; and LaRouche had failed
to file reports during 1983 required by the Act.




considnrcﬂ only attlr hs had sutisfiod thn cnnncintod e
condition: ‘ Thn-,'at_no ttnn p@ttineﬁt tﬁ’thia proccedinc~
‘was Lanouchc eliqiblt.terffcderal prim&ry”iltching

funds.?

r Llnouche Is Not Activcly c.mpniqning
in a r of Stlte a5 d

LaRouche asserted in his March 20 request to
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the LWVEF that he was at that time on the hallot in

only nine states. He submitted documentary evidence

0
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to the LWVEF tending to confirm that he was on the ballot
in two of these states. There was no indication in
his submission of the size and extent of his national

campaign organization. LaRouche's request focused on

84040

television and radio abpearances the candidate had made

(discussed belqw).“ The LWVEF Executive Committee

! It is the LWVEF's understanding that the FEC
subsequently decided on April 12, 1984, that LaRouche
is eligible to receive matching funds because he had
met the conditions imposed by the FEC.

* The request also focused on "LaRouche candidates"

for public office other than the Presidency. However
numerous the candidates for local public office running
on the LaRouche ticket, this showing does not speak

to the extent of active campaigning LaRouche himself

has undertaken to further his own Presidential candidacy.




’d-tcmm that m- mtomuon, .1“. with au oﬂm
linfomtm. wuubu to it, aia not establish that o
Lnnouchu was a ciqniticant candidlt. for thn Dnmocratic:  .- 
Party nondnation.

- Laaouche Has Not Been Recognized by
the National Media as a Significant

Candidate Meriting Media Attention
The informafion provided by LaRouche on coverage
of his campaign by the national media did not evidence
a recognition by the national media of substantial voter

5038

_interest in LaRouche, nor was the vast bulk of the
coverage of a nature which would serve independently

to foster Quch interest.

The national broadcast coverage of the LaRouche
campaign cited in LaRouche's request consisted either
of paid appearances by LaRouche or of appearances provided

by networks pursuant to the FCC's "equal time"
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requirements (47 C.F.R. § 73.1940) as his complaint

seems to admit.

"Moreover, many of the néwspaper clippings®
submitted for the LWVEF's consideration are not in fact

serious reports on LaRouche as a significant candidate

' Most of the articles submitted to the LWVEF are from
local newspapers, many in relatively small towns, rather
than from publications with a national readership.
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onjoyinw wbatmtinl o r intﬁrut,hutn :
linited to addressing the fringe nature of the n.much. 3o
candidacy. Phrases like "relatively obacuro, ey "

"systematically cxcludod from the politicnl proce:s,
"perennial candidnto," "fringe candidate," and "little-
known" dot many of the newspaper clippings submitted
to the LWVEF as evidence of the significance of the
LaRouéhe candidacy. Other stories deal with subjects
only peripherally related to LaRouche's campaign, such
as the history of LaRouche's troubles with the FEC;
LaRouche's pending law;uit charging NBC with libeling
him in one of the telecasts which LaRouche now claims
verifies his siqnificanée; or LaRouche's challenge to
a Treasury Department determination that he does not

qualify for Secret Service protection.

The LWVEF reasonably determined that the LaRouche
campaign has not attraéted